
From: Tom Cokenias [tom@tncokenias.org]
Sent: Friday, July 05, 2002 7:38 AM
To: Mike Kuo; 'ely.reich@alvarion.com'; Tom Cokenias (E-mail)
Cc: Barbara Judge
Subject: Re: Alvarion Ltd., FCC ID:LKT-IF-57, AN02T1957

Hello Mike and Barbara,

The answers to questions follow the questions. Please let me know by return the
soonest date you could issue grant, assuming that these answers are satisfactory
to you.

best regards,

Tom Cokenias
Agent for Alvarion

At 2:28 PM -0700 6/28/02, Mike Kuo wrote:
Question #8: There is no operational description provided in your 6/11/2002
e-mail. Please include the following information in your operational
description:
1. Technical description to show this device comply with section 2.1 of FCC
rules as frequency hopping spread spectrum device.
2. Describe how the hopping sequence is generated. Provided an example of
the hopping sequence channels.
3. Describe how each individual EUT meets the requirement that each of its
hopping channels is used equally on average.
4. Describe how the associated receiver complies with the requirement that
its bandwidth matches the bandwidth of the transmitted signal.
5. Describe how the associated receiver has the ability to shift frequencies
in synchronization with the transmitted signals.

ANS #8 I believe the attached documents IF-5P7 Operational.doc and Explanation
of Hopping.doc will answer these questions.

Question #9: Please provide spectrum plots to demonstrate this device has at
least 75 hopping frequencies.

ANS#9 Refer to attached document hopping channels.doc, showing 79 hopping
channels for the product

Question #10: Please provide EUT external photos

ANS#10 Please refer to attached photos External Pix LKT-IF-57.doc



Question #11: Please provide proposed FCC ID label format and location.

ANS#11 Please refer to attached document LKT-IF-57 FCC Label

Best Regards

Mike Kuo / TCB Certifier
The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue
on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested
information within 60 days of the original e-mail date may result in
application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, please note
that partial responses increase processing time and should not be submitted.
Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be directed to
the e-mail address listed below the name of the sender.

Mike Kuo
Compliance Certification Services
561F Monterey Road
Morgan Hill, CA 95037
Tel:(408)463-0885 x:105
Fax:(408)463-0888
e-mail:mkuo@ccsemc.com
http:\\www.ccsemc.com


